
Blank Page 1 of 1 

To: Troy Rendell 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities 

Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Okay. We'll do that today. 

Thanks. 

From: Troy Rendell 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 7:20 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Aqua Utilities 

We could. That would probably be easier and alot less confusing.. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2006 10:24 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant; Troy Rendell; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Aqua Utilities 

Mary Anne, with the name change order being issued today in Docket 060643, should we update the 
docket title in 060368-WS to reflect the new name for the utility? 

11/27/2006 


